Langsett Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

Open to all members of the press and public

8th November 2018

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council to be held at the Barn, Langsett at 7.30pm on Wednesday 14th November 2018 for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

<u>AGENDA</u>

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – 10 MINUTES

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To welcome Mr Chris Dunn (Highways England) and Mr Les Harris IDT Manager (A-one+) re A628 road works and Mrs Andrea Punshon re community defibrillator (agenda item 6)
- 4. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 12th September 2018
- 5. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 6. To consider the current situation regarding the provision of a community defibrillator
- 7. To consider the following planning applications received: none received
- 8. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 9. To receive information on approved/declined planning applications
- 10. To consider request from BMBC to send planning applications via e-mail only
- 11. To consider options for the location of new Parish Noticeboard
- 12. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services
- 13. To receive items related to roads and transport and to receive information on previously raised items including :
 - a. To receive update regarding recent traffic light controlled road works on A616
 - b. To receive update re Fulshaw Cross, Langsett (A628)
 - c. To discuss abandoned café in the lay-by just west of the Dog and Partridge
- 14. To consider the current situation regarding provision of super-fast broadband
- 15. To receive any feedback from district councillors in attendance
- 16. To receive any update regarding the Ward Alliance
- 17. To consider the information sent by YLCA regarding the use of Social Media by the Parish Council
- 18. To consider reinstatement of Parish Council Charter and Liaison meetings with BMBC
- 19. To receive any feedback regarding the Duke of Edinburgh events
- 20. To receive a request for historical photographs from Penistone Archive Group
- 21. To receive a report from the Clerk concerning the progress on any outstanding items not listed on the agenda (Appendix A)
- 22. To consider the proposed dates for meetings 2019

Income

23. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council, and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget, as below:

Expenditure

Interest – none received	Clerk's Monthly Salary (Aug/Sept/Oct/Nov)	£716.96
	Clerk's expenses (ink, room booking ,mileage)	£49.32
	PDNPA 3 months room hire (in advance)	£45.00

- a. To receive status update regarding mandates with HSBC bank
- b. To consider allocation of bequest received from the Charity of Samuel Wordsworth £22.00
- 24. To consider adding the Barnsley Chronicle to the agenda distribution list
- 25. To consider items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
 - a. YLCA & NALC Subscription fee 2019/20(sent to Councillors)
 - b. YLCA training Events in November Procedures, Powers and Policies (sent to Councillors)
 - c. BMBC Parish Council Charter and Liaison meetings information (sent to Councillors)
 - d. East Peak LEADER grants final deadline for Expressions of Interest e-mail (sent to Councillors)
 - e. Julian Glover Review of Protected Landscapes e-mail (sent to Councillors)
 - f. Barnsley Bus Service Changes proposals for February 2019 Public consultation (sent to Councillors)
 - g. YLCA Training Events in November (sent to Councillors)
 - h. Penistone Neighbourhood Plan Publicising a Plan Proposal (Regulation 16 Consultation) (sent to Councillors)
 - i. Website statistics (sent to Councillors)
- 26. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 27. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 28. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be on Monday 14th January 2019 at 7.30pm at the Barn, Langsett.
- 23. Meeting scheduled to close 9.30pm